Pineiro, Aeron
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From: 28
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:59 PM
To: b))
Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).
Attachments: Tampa Imams Leadership Meeting Agenda.docx

Than ksA ®)6) |

Attached is the agenda provided by the community host; although based on my conversation with Mr. Shibly, | will be
playing a slightly more upfront/significant role in moderating the discussion.

Best,
{b)6)

x@. Homeland
N Security
Scetion Chief, Community Engagement Section

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libertics {(CRCL)
Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Sccurity (DHS)
202 (Mobilc)
{p)(6) @hq.dhs.sov

http://www.dhs.eov/crel

sl g

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and exermpt from disclosure outside
the ogency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counse!
before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: [*®

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:55 PM
To:|®)E)

Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).

{b)(®) | am tracking and Director Chavez is good to go. Do you know if there is an agenda | could provide in his read
ahead package | am preparing?

Thanks.

From: [®)6)

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:43 PM
To:[®7E

Ce: Kessler, Tamara

Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).




Thank you sir, We greatly appreciate the Director’s leadership. His presence will be a great asset in our efforts.

Sincerely,
{b)(6)

N2y

\,/—_'“\

e/ Homeland
& 2 Security

Section Chief, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libertics {CRCL)
Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Sccurity (DHS)
202 ®X6) |(Mobilc)

{b)6) @hq.dhs.eov
http://www.dhs.gov/crel

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and exempt from disclosure outside
the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Qffice for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General! Counsel
before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: |©X©)

Sent: vary 09, 2015 2:20 PM
To: b)(6)
Cc:| b)) Kessler, Tamara

Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).

Thanks|[®)X® |and thanks for the earlier clarification. The Director just wants to make sure his presence provides value
and not a distraction.

Best,

{b)®)

Chief of Staff (Acting)
Office of Operations Coordination and Planning

Department of Homeland Security
202|©)6)

From:[@6 ]

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:04 PM
To:|®)6)
Cc: Kessler, Tamara

Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).

(b)6)

As follow up, we do have CVE TPs which we routinely use {see below) however since agencies/offices such as OPS do not
have CVE as part of the direct mission, per previous examples of senior leadership participation in these forums, these

2



CVE-specific points are not usually used in their discussion points and instead focus is on the senior leader’s own mission
and responsibilities, etc. With that said, below TPs are for your awareness if helpful to Director Chavez in Tampa:

b))

If he would like to discuss CVE in his remarks, the two primary points | would highlight are:

{b)5)

Thanks
(b)(®)




0\‘:!

A& Homeland
& Security

Scction Chief, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libertics (CRCL)
Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
(Mobﬂe)
{b)(®) @hqg.dhs.eov

http://www.dhs.eov/crel

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be privileged and exempt from disclosure outside
the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civif Liberties and the Office of General Counse!
before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From:

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:42 PM
To:|®)6)
Ge: Kessler, Tamara

Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).

Hello[®I®

Would be delighted to chat by phone if helpful. | provided an earlier response on January 27" in my coordination with
about the role of the Director at this event. This may be the first time many, if not all, of the Imams meet with
“DHS.” While our community host is very-familiar with DHS and our component agencies, based on previous
experience, the invited Imams are likely treating this as a “DHS 101.” Previous senior leadership participants in these
types of forums (this is not the first time) such as former TSA Administrator Pistol who joined us at a similar forum in
Denver for example, have taken advantage by providing their own agencies/offices’ role within DHS (it does not have to
have a direct CVE mission). As | indicated on January 27", we always invite senior leadership to say a few words about
their specific area of responsibilities in the Department so perhaps Director Chavez can say a few words {or take perhaps
five to ten minutes) explaining the role of OPS at DHS. [ will be conducting our CVE community awareness briefing which
will help steer the conversation toward the USG CVE priorities of empowering local partners, including community
partners, at both understanding the threats and realizing the role all aspects of society play in securing the homeland. |
think his presence and the few words he may be able to share {or brief presentation) about the role he plays as a senior
leader within the Department and the role that OPS play will help demonstrated to our local stakeholders the level of
seripusness DHS senior leadership takes in our CVE efforts which include these types of local-level grass tops community
engagement efforts; following the lead of Secretary Johnson who has personally lead these types of engagements in
Chicago, Columbus, Minneapolis, Los Angeles, and Boston.

Please let me know if you'd like to chat by phone,

(b)(6)

_,, Homeland
) Security

Section Chief, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libertics (CRCL)



Office of the Secretary
US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

{Mobile)

@ hy.dhs.sov

http://www.dhs.gov/crel

This message may contain agency defiberative communications, privacy information or other infermation that may be privileged and exempt from disclosure outside
the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civif Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counse!
before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From:

Sent:

Mon
To: |©)E)

February 09, 2015 12:34 PM

Cc: |06 Kessler, Tamara; |®)6)

Subject: RE: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).

Hi[©YE)

Based on this more detailed description of the meeting | have several concerns about the Director Chavez's
participation.

| was not fully aware that this was not one of the regular round-table meetings {where [ think the Director’s
attendance would be more appropriate}, but that it was instead largely focused on CVE. OPS does not play a
role in the Department’s CVE activities, so aside from being present, he will not have any insights to offer on this
subject.

| am surprised/concerned that there are not standardized talking points or themes to help keep the senior
leaders on message. Any opening comments the Director will have will be focused on our mission and roles,
which as stated have no bearing on CVE; it’s hard to see the value in explaining the National Operations Center,
the Secretary’s Briefing Staff or Continuity of Operations to a group concerned about radicalization.

While | understand the value of “showing the flag” to represent the larger Department and CVE efforts, I'm
having a hard time seeing how the OPS Director is the best “face” for this effort.

| apologize for raising a flag of concern this late in the game, but the message you sent out this AM was truly the first in-
depth description | have seen of the event.

Open to discuss,

Best,

©)©)

Chief of Staff {Acting)
Office of Operations Coordination and Planning

Department of Homeland Security
202]0)6)

From: l(b)(s) |

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 10:27 AM

To:|®XE)




Cc:[06 | Kessler, Tamara;|®®
Subject: Tampa CVE event (02/12/15).

Hello DHS OPS and TSA HQ colleagues:

| wanted to update you on our confirmed Countering Violent Extremism {CVE) Tampa roundtable with Imams this
upcoming Thursday February 12" at 2:00 PM ET. As you know, Director Chavez {DHS OPS) and Assistant Administrator
Walton (TSA HQ) will be joining us for this unique opportunity to engage with local communities on the topic of
Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) following Secretary Johnson’s leadership of these types of efforts where he
personally participated at CRCL-coordinated events in Chicago, Columbus, Minneapolis, Los Angeles, and Boston over
the past eight-months.

The meeting will be held at 8076 N. 56th Street, Tampa FL 33617. Our community host is the Council on American-
Islamic Relations of Florida {CAIR-Florida Chapter) headed by Mr. Hassan Shibly. Mr. Shibly is a long-term CRCL
stakeholder in Central Florida and is experienced with facilitating these types of forums. In this case, as a result of his
regular participation in the quarterly CRCL community engagement roundtables in Central Florida, he has used his
relationship with approximately 12 Imams representing all Tampa-area mosques (7 Mosques) to host this event for CRCL
after he participated in a similar event CRCL coordinated in the Crlando area in 2014,

The event will include 12 Imams plus a few other community leaders and is expected to conclude around 5:00 pm ET. |
will conduct a community awareness briefing {CAB) presentation jointly developed by DHS {CRCL and |&A) and the
Naticnal Counter Terrarism Center {NCTC) fallowed by a moderated discussion. Director Chavez and AA Walton are
invited to provide opening remarks fram a senior leadership perspective. The discussion will include a case-study of a
recent effort conducted by DHS CRCL, NCTC, the US Attorney’s Office, and the local FBI in Denver, Colorado, following
the attempted travel of three young women to Syria allegedly to live under Da’esh {ISIS/ISIL) central. The success of that
effort in Denver highlights the importance of regular community engagement programs and trust-building effarts such
as the one we are undertaking in Tampa this week. Director Chavez and AA Walton may benefit from reading/listening
to the below two short NPR stories which will help provide context to this discussion:

http://www.npr.org/2014/12/11/370022514/isis-used-predatory-tools-and-tactics-to-convince-u-s-teens-to-join

http://www.npr.org/2014/12/11/370156282/denver-emerges-as-model-for-countering-isis-recruiting-tactics

It is important to note that this is not the regular quarterly CRCL community engagement roundtable meeting which is
much broader and often attended by very diverse constituencies and the interagency at the local and regional levels;
this is a “one-off” CVE-focused roundtable being conducted at the request of the community {in this case primarily the
Muslim-American community) locally and is part of the Department’s CVE mission per the “Strategic Implementation
Plan for Empowering Local Partners to Prevent Violent Extremism in the United States” announced by the White House
in December 2011 (See: http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/sip-final.pdf ). CRCL and NCTC have conducted
the CAB in 14 cities so far as well as during bi-lateral and multi-lateral international CVE forums. The US Attorney’s
Office for the Central District of Florida will also be joining us.

Please let me know if ther are question and | look forward to their particiption.

Sincerely,

@ Homeland
N Security

Section Chief, Community Engagement Scction
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Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)
Office of the Secretary

US Depariment of Homeland Security (DHS)

202{®8)  |(Mobile)

@hq.dhs.eov
http://www.dhs.gov/crcl

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be priviteged and exempt from disclosure outside
the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsef
before disclosing any information contained in this email.



[(b)(ﬁ)

[Referred to Another Agency/Component

From: | ©)) |

Sent: 1:29 AM
Cc: [06) | PSCDOperations

Subject: Re: Tampa Event Today

b)6) yes indeed. All is correct. Our messages must have crossed. As advised, the host has confirmed that they have the
AV tools for the powerpoint. See you this afternoon and thanks again for the last-minute support.

I(b)(ﬁ) I

Section Chief

Community Engagement Section

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties {CRCL)
Office of the Secretary

US Department of Homeland Security {(DHS)




202-450%® IMobile)
[©6) |
http://www.dhs.gov/crcl

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be
privileged and exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of
Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel before disclosing any
information contained in this email,

Referred to Another Agency/Component

From{®©
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:04 AM
To: {b)(6)




Referred to Another Agency/Component




Pineiro, Aeron
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From: |(b3(6) J
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 3:06 PM
To: |(b)(6)
Subject: RE: Tampa events

(b))

This is a special roundtable that the Florida chapter of the Council on American-Islamic Relations has agreed to host for
us. They have agreed to invite an extensive list of Imams from the Tampa area to specifically discuss our efforts at
countering violent extremism (CVE). One of the tools we have in educating communities about this effort is a
community awareness briefing (CAB) presentation which | will be conducting at this event. The CAB uses specific case
examples of recent viclent extremist activities and steps undertaken by both law enforcement and communities to
counter the narrative of groups like Al-Qa’ida and its adherents in attempting to seek support or recruit individuals
within the United States.

Please let me know if you have any other questions,

Sincerel
{(b)(6)

#e. Homeland
N Security

VOt

Section Chief, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)
Office of the Secretary
US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
202-450{©) [Mobile)

[©)6)
http.//www .dhs.gov/crel

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or ather information that may be privileged and exempt from disclosure outside
the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civif Rights and Civif Liberties and the Office of General Counsel
before disclosing any information contained in this email.

Referred to Another Agency/Component

From]®X® i
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2015 4:13 PM




To:|®X6)

Subject: Re: Tampa events

I imagine between 2 and 3 hours. Likely closer to 3,

(®)6) J

Section Chief
Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties {CRCL)
Office of the Secretary
US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
202-450{®X®) [Mobile)

[(b)6) |
http://www.dhs.gov/crcl

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy information or other information that may be
privileged and exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of
Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel before disclesing any
information contained in this email.

Referred to Another Agency/Component

From:|©® |

Sent: Thursday, [anuary 22, 2015 4:18 PM
To:|®)E)

Subject: RE: Tampa events
Hello | ©XS)

The event is confirmed for Thursday February 12" starting at 2:00 pm EST. The address is 8076 North 56" Street,
Tampa, FL 33617. | will send additional logistics as soon as they are finalized but this should help with travel and
schedule.

Best,
[(b)(G) |

st

s@7. Homeland
) Security

“INEWt
Section Chief, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)



Office ol the Secretary
US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
202-450{%%9) [Mobile)

[©® |
http://www.dhs.gov/crel

This message may contain agency defiberative communications, privacy iaformation or other information that may be priviteged and exempt from disclosure outside
the agency or fo the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel
before disclosing any information contained in this email.

Referred to Another Agency/Component




Pineiro, Aeron

s === =2 == e Sy o
From: |©X6) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 2:16 PM

Cc:

Subject: Re: Tampa Imams Leadership Meeting Agenda

Absolutely. Should I add her to agenda? It's at our office. Address below.

Hassan Shibly, Esq.
CAIR Florida
Chief Executive Director
8076 N. 56th St.
Tampa, FL 33617
(Office) 813-514]0© |
|<b)<5) www.cairflorida.org | Twitter: @HassanShibly
Blog: www.HassanShibly.com

Sent from my iPhone

Referred to Another Agency/Component

From: Hassan Shibly (bB)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:58 PM
TO:I(b){S)

Subject: Fwd: Tampa Imams Leadership Meeting Agenda

Attached. Should we share with Lee? Think we can convince him to come!

Hassan Shibly, Esq.
CAIR Florida

Chief Executive Director
8056 N. 56th St.

Tampa. FL 33617

(Office) 813-51409 |
[0)6) | www.cairflorida.org | Twitter: [©)6)

Blog: www.HassanShibly.com

Sent from my iPhone




Begin forwarded message:

From: |(b)6) ]
Date: February 9, 2015 at 10:24:17 AM EST

To { {b)6)

{b)(®)

Subject: Tampa Imams Leadership Meeting Agenda

Dearl(b){s) |

Sorry for the dclay. Plcasc find attached the agenda.

Hassan



From: Hassan Shibly

To: Chayez, Richard

Cc: [(b)6) |
Subject: Re: Thank you!

Date: Saturday, February 14, 2015 2:30:05 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Absolutcly, I belicve we arc heading in the right direction and the challenges we face only
make us stronger as a nation when voices of reason unite and work together. Your comments
and message sent a very strong and constructive message. We are inspired by your kind
words ask. Thank you again! I will forward you some [eedback regarding CVE which DHS
may find helpful. God bless,

Hassan

Hassan Shibly, Esq.
CAIR Florida
Chief Executive Director
8056 N. 561h St.
Tampa, FL 33617
(Office) 81 1 |®)6)
[©)6) | www.cairllorida.ore | Twitter: @HassanShibly
Blog: www . HassanShibly.com

Sent from my iPhone

b)(6
On Feb 13, 2015, at 11:47 AM, Chavez, Richard 4* —

Hassan,

Thank you for the opportunity to speak to your esteemed group! | commend you on
the dedication and commitment of yoursclf and your staff to this worthy cause. As |
said, this is a marathon and not a sprint as the issues and solution are complex.
Although progress may seem slow at times, the end state will be achieved.

| hope that my comments provided some insight and clarity with regard to the
Department’s vision and efforts for a safe, secure, and resilient homeland.

Best,
Rich

Richard M. Chavez

Director, Operations Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Office: (202) 282{()6)

JWICS:|()6) |

Vigilance, Unity, Resilience - Comprised of Many, Performing As One



<image001.png>

(U) Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
552). It is 1o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not {o be released to the public, the media, or
other personnel wheo do not have a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an authorized DHS
official. State and local homeland security officials may share this document with authorized
security personnel without further approval from DHS.

From: Hassan ShibM(b)(e)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 1:37 AM
To: Chavez, Richard
Cqd)®) |
Subject: RE: Thank you!

Also, please do try to pass an the message that it is very disheartening that the White
House has been silent on the tragic Chapel Hill Murders. A strong statement will go a
long way in advancing our nation’s long term security and liberty by building a great
sense of inclusion.

Hassan

Hassan Shibly, Esg.
CAIR Florida

Chief Executive Director
8076 N. 56th St.

Tampa, FL 3361
Office) 813-5141976) | (celly 813-541®© [ (Fax) 813-987-2400
(b)6) www.cairflorida.org | Twitter: @HassanShibly

Blog: www.HassanShibly.com

From: Hassan Shibly
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 1:01 AM

To:|®XE)
Cce:

l(b)(ﬁ) |

Subject: Thank you!
Dear Director Chavez:

Thank you so much for visiting our office today and participating in our quarterly imams
meeting. We were very honored to have you join us. Thank you for the tremendous
work you do to keep our nation safe and free. Please keep in touch and let us know
how we can partner to advance our nation’s security and liberty. Hope to see you
when | visit DCin April.

Many Thanks,
Hassan



Hassan Shibly, Esg.

CAIR Florida

Chief Executive Director

8076 N. 56th St.
Tampa, FL 33617

(Office) 813-514

®)6) | (cell) 813-5411%'9_|(Fa

[®)6)

| www.cairflorida.org | Twitter:

Blog: www.HassanShibly.com

o) |




(b)(6)

Referred to Another Agency/Component

(b)(6)

From: Hassan Shibly

Sept:
Tol(b)E)

Cc:|BXO) Laila Abdelaziz; Ali Akin Kurnaz; Nezar Hamze; Ghazala Salam
Subject: Thank you

Thank you so much for joining us for our quarterly imams meeting! It was very productive and | am glad you got to speak
with the students afterwards. We look forward to continuing to work together!

Hassan

Hassan Shibly, Esq.
CAIR Florida

Chief Executive Director
8076 N. 56th St.



Tampa, FL 33617

Office) 813514108 | (cell) 813-541""° || (Fax) 813-987-2400
()6) www.cairflorida.org | Twitter: @HassanShibly

Blog: www.HassanShibly.com




From: {b)X6)
To:
ce: oY6) | Kessler, Tamara] {0)(6)

Subject: Tampa CVE event {02/12/15).
Date: Monday, February 09, 2015 10:27:00 AM
Attachments: image001.gif

Hello DHS OPS and TSA HQ colleagues:

| wanted to update you on our confirmed Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Tampa roundtable

with Imams this upcoming Thursday February 121" at 2:00 PM ET. As you know, Director Chavez
(DHS OPS) and Assistant Administrator Walton (TSA HQ) will be joining us for this unique
opportunity to engage with local communities on the topic of Countering Viclent Extremism {CVE)
following Secretary Johnson's leadership of these types of efforts where he personally participated
at CRCL-coordinated events in Chicago, Columbus, Minneapolis, Los Angeles, and Boston over the
past eight-months.

The meeting will be held at 8076 N. 56th Street, Tampa FL 33617. Our community host is the
Council on American-Islamic Relations of Florida (CAIR-Florida Chapter) headed by Mr. Hassan
Shibly. Mr. Shibly is a long-term CRCL stakeholder in Central Florida and is experienced with
facilitating these types of forums. In this case, as a result of his regular participation in the quarterly
CRCL community engagement roundtables in Central Florida, he has used his relationship with
approximately 12 Imams representing all Tampa-area mosques (7 Mosques) to host this event for
CRCL after he participated in a similar event CRCL coordinated in the Orlando area in 2014.

The event will include 12 Imams plus a few other community leaders and is expected to conclude
around 5:00 pm ET. | will conduct a community awareness briefing (CAB) presentation jointly
developed by DHS (CRCL and I1&A} and the National Counter Terrorism Center (NCTC) followed by a
moderated discussion. Director Chavez and AA Walton are invited to provide opening remarks from
a senior leadership perspective. The discussion will include a case-study of a recent effort
conducted by DHS CRCL, NCTC, the US Attorney’s Office, and the local FBI in Denver, Colorado,
following the attempted travel of three young women to Syria allegedly to live under Da’esh
(ISIS/ISIL) centrol. The success of that effort in Denver highlights the importance of regular
community engagement programs and trust-building efforts such as the one we are undertaking in
Tampa this week. Director Chavez and AA Walton may benefit from reading/listening to the below
two short NPR stories which will help provide context to this discussion:

recruiting-tactics

It is important to note that this is not the regular quarterly CRCL community engagement roundtable
meeting which is much broader and often attended by very diverse constituencies and the
interagency at the local and regional levels; this is a “one-off” CVE-focused roundtable being



conducted at the request of the community {in this case primarily the Muslim-American
community) locally and is part of the Department’s CVE mission per the “Strategic Implementation
Plan for Empowering Local Partners to Prevent Violent Extremism in the United States” announced
by the White House in December 2011 {See: http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/sip-
final.pdf ). CRCL and NCTC have conducted the CAB in 14 cities so far as well as during bi-lateral and
multi-lateral international CVE forums. The US Attorney’s Office for the Central District of Florida
will also be joining us.

Please let me know if ther are question and | look forward to their particiption.

Sincerely,

(b)(®)

cid:image001.gif @01CB1EA8.7DF6B3DO

Section Chief, Community Engagement Section
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)
Office of the Secretary
US Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
202-450{®X) IMobilc)
[£)B) |
http://www.dhs.gov/crcl
1his message may contnin agency deliberative communications, privacy information or ather information that may be privileged and

exempt from disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil
Rights and Civil Liberties and the Office of General Counsel before disclosing any infermation contained in this emoil.




™ CAIR

Agenda

Empowering Imams and Muslim Community: Protecting the Moderate Path
Meeting Facilitator: Hassan Shibly, Esg

Invitees: Imams and Community Leaders, US Department of Justice, TSA, US Department of Homeland Security

Start: 2:00

Welcome Message & Introductions
Hassan Shibly

Understanding DHS , TSA, & Community Concerns

Director Richard Chavez, US Department of Homeland Security (DHS), Office of Operations,
Coordination and Planning (OPS), Washington, DC

Assistant Administrator Kimberly Walton, US Department of Homefand Security (DHS), Transporiation
Security Administration (TSA), Washington, DC

Protecting Against Predatory Targeting of American Muslim Community
NPR: All Things Considered

(b){6) Section Chief, Community Engagement, US Department of Homeland Security (DHS),
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL), Washington, DC

Department of Justice, Law Enforcement, & the Community

{b)(6) USAOQ

Preventing Violent Extremism & Civil Rights Abuse
(b)©e) Deputy Sheriff & CAIR-FL Ops Director
Hassan Shibly

Discussion & Q&A

Protecting our youth: What community leaders should de when they are concerned about youth who may
be susceptible to recruitment by violent groups or government agent provacteurs?

Foreign travel and sending money to relatives averseas : What legal consequences related to
intervention, foreign travel, and sending money overseas should we be aware of?

Closing Remarks


steve
Highlight
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